
關係子句 

（關代當受詞） 



I enjoyed the pizza. 

Dad bought the 
pizza last night. 



關代當受格 

             I enjoyed                     . 

             Dad bought                        last night. 

                S      V            

which 

I enjoyed the pizza which Dad bought 

last night. 

the pizza 

the pizza 

O 

關係子句(形容詞子句) 



關代當受格 

            This is                        . 

            I    visit                       yesterday. 

            S      V           

which 

This is the place which I visit yesterday. 

the place 

the place 

O 

關係子句(形容詞子句) 



關代當受格 

               This is                         . 

               Mom saw                          on the street. 

                    S      V          

whom 

This is the woman whom Mom saw on 

the street. 

the woman 

the woman 

O 

關係子句(形容詞子句) 



關代當受格 

   My sister took pictures with                      . 

               She likes                         very much. 

                 S     V        

whom 

My sister took pictures with the singer  

 whom she likes very much. 

the singer 

the singer 

O 

關係子句(形容詞子句) 



關代當受格 

     The woman                    

            Tina is talking to                    

               S    V                                        

is a doctor. 

the woman whom 

O 

關係子句(形容詞子句) 

The woman whom Tina is talking to is a 

doctor. 



關代當受格 

    The girl                    

              My brother likes                  a lot 

                  S                  V                          

joined the basketball team.  

her whom 

O 
關係子句(形容詞子句) 



關代當受格 

     The jacket                    

                Sam wears  

                  S         V                             

 looks warm and comfortable. 

the jacket  which 

O 
關係子句(形容詞子句) 



關代當受格 

    The house                    

                 I   bought 

                 S       V                             

 stands on the hill. 

the house which 

O 

關係子句(形容詞子句) 



1. 先行詞是「人」 

關代用 whom / who / that 

Jenny is the girl whom / who / that 

Mark talked about last night. 
 



2. 先行詞「非人」 

關代用 which / that 

The show which / that we saw 

last week was great. 
 



關係代名詞在關係
子句中當受詞時，
可省略 



The show which / that we saw 

last week was great. 

 

Jenny is the girl whom / who / that 

Mark talked about last night. 

 

S          V 

  O                  S       V 

O 



I enjoyed the pizza which Dad bought 

last night. 

I enjoyed the pizza  which was bought 

by Dad last night. 

哪一句的關代可省略? 



I enjoyed the pizza which Dad bought 

last night. 

I enjoyed the pizza  which was bought 

by Dad last night. 

哪一句的關代可省略? 

O           S          V 

S          V           



This is the woman who Mom saw  

on the street. 

This is the woman who likes dancing 

on the street. 

哪一句的關代可省略? 



This is the woman who Mom saw  

on the street. 

This is the woman who likes dancing 

on the street. 

哪一句的關代可省略? 

S         V           

O          S          V 



寫出所有可能的答案 



1. The writer                   I like the most 

will be there. 
S    V           

2. I like the stories                   David  
    writes. 

S              

V              

whom 
who 
that 
X 

which 
that 
X 

O           

O           



3. He is the boy                    I was 
looking for. 

4. This is the movie                  I 
have watched twice. 

whom 
who 
that 
X 

S    V           

which 
that 
X 

S              

V              

O           

O           



5. The girl                     is wearing an 

orange T-shirt is cute. 

6. Do you understand the question  

                       I just asked?  

who 
that 

which 
that 
X S                V           

S              V           

O           



7. The book                    you bought   
     is interesting. 

8. I am talking about the boy 

                     is next to George. 

which 
that 
X 

who 
that 

S           V           

S                V           

O           



9. The man                   I talked with 
is my uncle. 

10. Jenny likes the students  

                        has big eyes. 

whom 
who 
that 
X 

who 
that 

S       V           

S                V           

O           



翻譯練習 

David喜歡的那個女生正在唱歌。 

The girl whom / who / that David likes  
is singing. 

The girl David likes  is singing. 



翻譯練習 

我去年拜訪的城市是日本。 

The city  which / that I visited last year 
was Japan. 

The city  I visited last year was Japan. 



我認識吞了一隻蒼蠅的老太太。 

I know an old lady who / that 
swallowed a fly. 

swallow 


